Hayden Tresner

From: Dial, Jere (JH) <JHDial@dow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 3:01 PM
To: : Hayden Tresner

Subject: _ RE: Contact Info.

Hayden,

My contact information is shown below

Jere H. Dial

Dow Fipeling Company
Land & Right-of-Way

P. 0. Box 4286

Houston, TX 77210-4286
physical:

1254 Enclave Parkway
Houston; TX 77077-1607

Phone: 281-966-4068 Fax: 281-966-4050
e-mail: jhdial@dow.com

| O%Y

WONLDWIDE PARTHNER

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Hayden Tresner [mailto:htresner@cimarex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 2:36 PM

To: Dial, Jere (JH)
Subject: Contact Info.

lerry,

My contact info. below. I’'m preparing the paperwork and will forward via email when finished. | forgot to get your
mailing address, would you please provide so | can send hardcopies too.

Regards,

CIMAREX |

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

Qil Conservation Division
Case No.
Exhibit No.




(432) 571-7856 Direct
(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner{@cimarex.com

This emall {and attachiments If any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disciosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended reciplent, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby nolifted that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohlbited.
If you have received this communicalion In error, please notify the sender immediately by return emait and destroy all coples of the emall (and attachments If any).




Thank you again for your time and help.
Regards,

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

{432) 571-7840 Fax

htresner@cimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which il is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this emall Is not the Intended reciplenl, or the ernployee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the Intended raclplen!, you are hereby notified that any dissemlination, distribution or copying of this communication Is striclly prohibited.
If you have recelved this communication in error, please notify the sendor immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the emall (and aftachments if any).

From: Caitlin Pierce
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Hayden — See attached.

Caitlin E. Pierce
Land Technician
Cimarex Energy Co.
432.571.7862 direct



Hayden Tresner

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:27 PM

To: jhdial@dow.com

Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company
Hilere,

Would you please give me a call when you get a chance. 1 will be in Houston a couple of times during the next few -
weeks and would like to schedule a time to stop by. Thanks,

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax

htresner g((lcimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any} is intended only for the use of the individual or entily {o which it is addressed, and may contain Informallon that is privileged,
confidentlal and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this emall is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copylng of this communication Is sirictly prohibited.
If you have recalved thls communlcation In errar, please nalify the sender immediately by return emall and destroy all coples of the emall (and allachments if any),

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:06 PM
To: jhdlal@dow.com

Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Jere,
An update on the proposal would be greatly appreciated?
Thanks in advance.

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner{@cimarex.com

This email (and altachments if any) Is intended only for the use of the Individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information thei is privileged.
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email Is not ths intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for



Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Explotation
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600

Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax

htresner@cimarex.com

This emall (and atlachments If any) is Intended only for the use of the individual or entily to which it is addrassed, and may contain information that is privilaged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. (f the reader of this email is not the intended reciplent, or the employse or agent responsibie for
delivering this message to the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dlsseminalion, distribution or copying of this communication Is strictly prohibited.
If you have recelved this communication in error, please nollfy the sender immediataly by return email and destroy all coples of the emall (and altachments if any).

From: Hayden -T'resner -
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 9:30 AM

To: jhdial@dow.com
Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Jere,
Any update on Dow’s evaluation of these proposals?

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

~ (432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner@gcimarex.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it Is addressed, and may contain informalion that is privileged,
confidenlial and exempt from disclosure under applicable taw. If the reader of this emall is no! the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified thal any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
1f you have received this communicallon in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and altachments if any).

From: Hayden Tresner
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 11:36 AM

To: jhdial@dow.com _
Subject: FW: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Jere,

Please see attached well proposals. | have also attached select pages from my title opinion for your reference.

The proposed form of Operating Agreement and Term Assignment that are mentioned in the well proposals are being
sent to your attention via Certified U.S. Mail.

Please give me a call if you have any questions; otherwise, | will foliow-up with you in the next few days.

3




Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Ca.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner{@cimarex.com

This emall (and atlachments If any) ks Intended only for the use of the Individual or entity to which It is addressed, and inay conltain information that is privileged,
canfidentlal and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the readsr of this emall is nol the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to tha Intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is sirictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, plaase notify the sender immediately by return emall and destroy all coples of the email (and attachments if any).

From: Haydéri'Tres-n-é‘r a
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 8:38 AM

To: jhdipl@dow.com
Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Jere,
Per our conversation last week, you will be receiving Cimarex Energy Co.’s Compulsory Pooling Application sometime

this week. [t will be sent by my attorney, James Bruce,
Any new developments on your end as to timing on finalizing the paperwork?
Thanks,

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax

htresnerf@cimarex.com

This emall (and attachmenls If any) Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it s addressed, and may contain Information that is privilsged,
confidential and exempl from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this emall is nol the intended raciplent, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipiant, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copylng of this communication is strictly prohiblited.
If you have recelved this communlicetion in error, please nolify the sender immediately by return emali and deslroy all coples of the emall (and attachments if any).

From: Hayden Tresner
Sent;: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:06 PM

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

Sent; - Wednesday, October 03, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company
Hayden,

The sale of The Dow Chemical Company Oil & Gas Division to Apache was in 1982. It is quite possible that this New
Mexico lease Interest was included in this sale.

A contact at Apache to check with on this is Sam Butler 713-296-6674 or 713-296-6271.
Let me know what you find out.

Best Regards,

Jere H. Dial

Dow Pipsline Company
Land & Right-of-Way

P. 0. Box 4286

Houston, TX 77210-4286
physical:

1254 Enclava Parkway
Houston, TX 77077-1607

Phone: 281-966-4068 Fax: 281-966-4050
e-mail: jhdial@dow.com

| QR

WORLDWIOE PARTHNER

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Hayden Tresner [mallto:htresner@cimarex.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 2:21 PM

To: Dial, Jere (JH) .
Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Would 9:30 AM work for you?

Hayden P. Tresner



Hayden Tresner

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 8:58 AM

To: ‘Dial, Jere JH)' , .

Subject: , RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company
Jere, .

Has Dow signed the Term Assighment? Also, would you please provide me with Dow’s Tax ID # so | can get the check
processed. Thanks,

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
hiresner@cimarex.com

This email (and aftachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information thal is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this emall Is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended reciplent, you are hereby nolified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of thls communication is striclly prohibited.
If you have recelved this communication in error, please nolify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the emalil (and attachments If any).

From: Dial, Jere (JH) [mailto:JHDial@dow.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Hayden, | J

The sale of The Dow Chemical Company Oil & Gas Division to Apache was in 1982. It is quite possible that this New
Mexico lease interest was included in this sale.

A contact at Apache to check with on this is Sam Butler 713-296-6674 or 713-296-6271.
Let me know what you find out.

Best Regards,

Jere H. Dial
Dow Pipeline Company
Land & Right-of-Way

P. O. Box 4286
Houston, TX 77210-4286

physical:



Hayden Tresner

I
From: - Hayden Tresner
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 8:58 AM
To: 'Dial, Jere JRY
Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company
Jere, :

Apache has researched and does not own or claim to own the interest. | will have your check processed in the total
amount of $48,000. Is Dow prepared to execute the Term Assignment?

Hayden P, Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner@cimarex.com

This emall (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entily to which it is addressed, and may contaln information that is privileged,
confidental and exempt from disclosure under applicabile law. If the reader of this email is nol the intended racipient, or the employse or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy alt coples of the emall {(and attachments If any).

From: Dial, Jere (JH) [mailto:JHDIal@dow.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Hayden Tresner

Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company

Hayden,

The sale of The Dow Chemical Company Oil & Gas Division to Apache was in 1982. It Is quite possible that this New
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

-Houston, TX 77210-4286
physical:



Hayden Tresner

From: . Hayden Tresner ]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 4:30 PM

To: 'Dial, Jere (JH)'

Subject: ' RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company
Jere,

I'm having to get paperwork started for the hearing but would rather focus my energy elsewhere. Any word from your
legal group on final approval of the form of TA?
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

This email (and altachments If any) Is Intended only for the use of the individual or enlily to which it Is addressed, and may contain infonmation that is privilaged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if the reader of this emall is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agenl responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any dissemination, distribulion or capying of this communicatlon is stricily prohiblted.
If you have received this cominunication in error, please notify the sender immediately hy return emalf and destroy ali copies of the emait (and attachments if any).

From: Dlal, Jere (JH) [mailto:JHDial@dow.com]
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
Mexico lease interest was included in this sale. :

A contact at Apache to check with on this is Sam Butler 713-296-6674 or 713-296-6271.
Let me know what you find out,

Best Regards,

Jere H. Dial

Dow Pipeline Company
Land & Right-of-Way
P. O. Box 4286



Hayden Tresner

From: Hayden Tresner

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 3:09 PM

To: ‘Dial, Jere (JH)'

Subject: RE: Snoddy Well Proposals - Dow Chemical Company
Importance: High

Jere,

| would really prefer to avoid having to file prehearing statements, ect. this week for the Snoddy wells. Any feedback
that you could provide as to the status of approval an the form of term assignment would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you.

Hayden P. Tresner
Landman-Permian Basin Exploration
Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld, Ste. 600
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 571-7800 Phone

(432) 571-7856 Direct

(432) 571-7840 Fax
htresner{@cimarex.com

This email (and altachments if any) is inlended only for the use of the individual or entity to which It Is addressed, and may contaln Information thal is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable faw. If the reader of this ematl is nol the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to tha inlended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have recelved this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email {(and aftachments if any).

From: Dial, Jere (JH) [mallto:JHDial@dow.com]

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
Let me knaw what you find out.

Best Regards,

Jere H. Dial
Dow Pipeline Company



